Brief Resume

Dr.Pallavi Rani

MD (Transfusion Medicine), PDCC

Assistant Professor

Department of Transfusion Medicine

Sanjay Gandhi Post Graduate Institute of Medical Sciences, Lucknow

Dr.Pallavi Rani has joined SGPGIMS, as Assistant Professor in 2024. She is an SGPGIMS alumnus and completed her M.D. Transfusion Medicine in 2020. Thereafter, she served as Senior Resident in the same department till 2023. She is a dedicated and detail oriented physician with experience in blood banking, Immunohematology and patient care. Her core work areas include donor motivation campaigns, Coagulation disorders, platelet function testing, Therapeutic and Donor apheresis, Cytapheresis and Cryopreservation, Cell manipulation for Cellular Therapies, Regenerative Medicine and HLA testing.

Professional Qualifications

Year	Degree	Institute/Organization
2010-2015	M.B.B.S.	LalaLajpat Rai Memorial (LLRM) Medical College, Meerut, U.P.
2017- 2020	M.D.	Sanjay Gandhi Post Graduate Institute of Medical Sciences
	Transfusion Medicine	(SGPGIMS), Lucknow, U.P.

Work Experience

Year	Designation	Institute and Location
2020-2021	Senior Resident (PDCC)	Sanjay Gandhi Post Graduate Institute of Medical Sciences (SGPGIMS), Lucknow, U.P.
2020 - 2023	Senior Resident (HS)	Sanjay Gandhi Post Graduate Institute of Medical Sciences (SGPGIMS), Lucknow, U.P.
July 2023	Fellow	TATA ACTREC, Navi Mumbai
2023-2024	Associate Consultant	Max Super Speciality Hospital, Lucknow
2024- Till present	Assistant Professor	Sanjay Gandhi Post Graduate Institute of Medical Sciences (SGPGIMS), Lucknow, U.P.

Awards & Honours

- 1. Second Prize for presentation on "Therapeutic Plasma Exchange in Wilsons' Disease patients at PED-OBGY-Fusion 2022
- 2. Third Prize for presentation on "Role of Therapeutic Plasma Exchange in Paediatric patients" at TRANSMEDCON 2022

Publications

1. Srivastava A, Yadav BK, Das I,Katharia R, Chaudhary RK,Rani P,Priyadarshi A. Effect of donor parameters and cell separators on yield of apheresis platelet and their impact on corrected count increment in alasticanemia patients. Asian Journal of Transfusion Science: May 11, 2023. | DOI: 10.4103/ajts.ajts_146_22}

Book Chapter:

1. Verma A, Rani P, Hemlata, Elhence P. Ethics in Transfusion Medicine. Transfusion Medicine for Medical Laboratory Technologists. AITBS Publishers, Delhi, India, 2023; p 308-317.